Di Daniel & Gore,uc

IG Professional Surveying and Mapping Lake City, Florida 32056

August 14, 2019

Thomas Bowman

648 SW Newton Circle

Ft. White, FL 32038

Subject: Permit # 38419 — Lot 28, TUSTENUGGEE HILLS SUBDIVISION
Dear Mr. Bowman:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 28, Tustenuggee Hills
Subdivision, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a poured
concrete monument with FDOT brass disk stamped 2908002 BM1 (elevation —
75.06’, NAVD 1988) and have determined the following:

e The Subdivision plat establishes the 100 year flood zone at 68.0° (NGVD
29) converted to 67.2’ (NAVD 88)

e The finish floor elevation of the residence is at 74.83’, being 7.63" above
the platted 100 year flood zone.

e The lowest adjacent ground elevation at the residence is 70.95’

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Ol dn?

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM * Cell: (386) 208-4176 * E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
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